






















5/30/25, 2:58 PM 

• Outlook

FW: Safe Bay 

 

Mail - Jason Mozol - Outlook 

From: Jenn Moses 

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 11:44 AM 

To: Drew Filkins  

Cc: Natalie Lavenstein <nlavenstein@DuluthMN.gov> 

Subject: RE: Safe Bay 

We determined last year it is not a fence. Will you also only have it up in select places, and for 
hours of operation? You should amend your Vineyard IUP application to include this - show the 
locations, show pictures of what was up last year, and include hours the screening will be up. 
(don't call it a fence; call it nighttime screening or something). Basically, it doesn't meet fence 
requirements for materials and durability. 

Jenn 

Jenn Reed Moses, AICP I Manager I Planning and Development Division I City of Duluth I 

411 W 1st Street Room 160, Duluth, MN 558021218-730-5328 ljmoses@duluthmn.gov I she/
her/hers 

Find Zoning information for property within the City of Duluth. 

The City of Duluth has implemented a new permitting system. Visit httP-.s://duluthmn.govleP-.lace 
to submit applications and permits. 

From: Drew Filkins  

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 11:39 AM 

To: Jenn Moses <jmoses@DuluthMN.gov> 

Subject: Re: Safe Bay 

Jenn, 

We are hoping to use the temporary fence we had at the Damiano Center up at the Vineyard 
church. I was wondering if we needed to get a permit for the fence at Vineyard. If so, is there a 
way to expedite it? 

Thank you so much for your help. 
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